



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

June 1, 1998

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 13, regarding instituting truck traffic enforcement on Saturday mornings in the vicinity of Rindge, Putnam and Concord Avenues, please be advised of the following:

The Commanding Officer of the Day Patrol Section of the Police Department has been directed to have the appropriate route car conduct truck enforcement on Rindge and Putnam Avenues around 8:00 a.m. on Saturday mornings. Concord Avenue does not have truck restrictions.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #7

385S

Instituting truck traffic
enforcement on Saturday mornings in the
vicinity of Rindge, Putman and Concord
Avenue.

In City Council June 1, 1998

PLACED ON FILE